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Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education NTEER 5
MIMAROPA REGION ‘

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE : \EI\/
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent APRIL U

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public and Private Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. Mgf:z{)ZA, EdD

OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM TITLED 2024
PROVINCIAL SPORTS FESTIVAL

DATE: April 15, 2024

In relation to the conduct of the 2024 Provincial Sports Festival, the
following Contract of Service (COS) Employees are requested to render services to
the above-mentioned activity from April 16-18, 2024:

Name School
1. Retardo, John Paul Sartillo Lupac-Tabigue Elementary School
2. Naling, John Patrick Lasic Maligaya Elementary School
3. Llena, Ryan Mantal Canat Elementary School
4. Andalucia, Jazz Malabana Danao Elementary School
5. Mawac, Kelvin Lagustan Puting Buhangin Elementary School
6. Manoos, Mac Jafet Magalang Sumangga Elementary School

For details, please see Mrs. Maita M. Lazares, Education Program
Supervisor/Division Sports Officer.

Immediate dissemination of the contents of this Memorandum is desired.

“DepEd Marinduque: Heart of the Philippines.
Lead to Excel. Excelto Lead.”

FY Malusak, Boac, Marinduque
DQ]]ED Email: marinduque @deped.gov.ph
MATATAG Tel. No.: (042) 754-0247 eFax No.: (042) 332-1611

Facebook Page: DenFd Tavo Marinduaue



